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Yarch 1, 1948

¥r. k. C. DeWoody

Great Western Producers, Inec,
P, 0. Box 191

Lubbock, Texas

Dear Sir:

With reference to your Xotice of Intention to Drill,
approved by Roy Yarbrough on February 19, we wish to verify
our records and ask that you please give us correct loention

for state "™ #4, in the Caprock Field,

Location, as ziven is 660 feet from the south and esst
lines of seection 18, whick would please well in the center of
a /O=acre tract in SE/4 SB/L; whereas your location is shown
as SE/L Br/L,

- lease let us have your amswer at once.

Yery truly yours,

Chief Clerk

ecc: Roy Yarbrough
Hobbs, Kew Mexico






